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Washington, D.C. 20554
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Re: KWMD (FM-Ed.), Kasilof, AK

Facility 1.D. 93248

Request Dismissal of Petition

Dear Ms. Secretary:

Alaska Educational Radio System, Inc., licensee of the referenced facilities,
on September 30, 2005, petitioned for reconsideration of a staff action canceling
the licenses of these facilities to be based on non-operation for the statutory period.

In actual fact the licenses had not been canceled and the licensee submitted
to the Commission probative evidence that broadcasting had resumed prior to the

elapse of the one-years statutory period. The petition is moot.

Accordingly the licensee requests that its Petition for Reconsideration be

dismissed.

Respectfufly subr;ﬁited,
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Miché:é} Couzens,

Attorney for Alaska Educational

Radio Svstem, Inc.

cc. Alan J. Schneider




